From: Doll, Laura

Sent: 2/19/2014 9:39:16 AM

To: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Ongoing case list -- does this help?

Well there are citations and audits.
| had the same feeling, so let me know if you discover something elsel ;)

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 09:35 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Ongoing case list -- does this help?

Thank you, Laura, this is helpful.... Although I feel like I'm still missing something ©.

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 5:19 PM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Subject: Ongoing case list -- does this help?
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PG&Er

U General Rate Case (PD pending)

| AB 1900 Biomethane QIR

U Fire Safety Facilities OIR

U Gas Transmission and Storage (GT&S) Rate Case Application

U Ongoing Gas Investigations: Records, Class Location, and San

U Hi-Speed Rail Electric Safety OIR

U Master Meter Transfer OIR (or Mobile Home Park OIR)
U Nuclear Decommissioning Cost Triennial Proceeding

U Gas Pipeline Pressure Restoration OSC

U Substation Inspection OIR

L Rate Case OIR

To learn more, please visit
http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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